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Kéhler, Pam

From: Sappenfield, Anne

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 9:49 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon; Kahler, Pam

Subject: Housing draft

Hi Gordon and Pam,

Could you please draft the housing provisions | called you about recently as separate drafts for Rep. Parisi? Thanks!

Anne Sappenfield
Ssenior Staff Attorney
WI Legislative Council
(608) 267-9485



State of Wisconsin vl
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRB- 2183af

e e
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Analysis‘})y the Legislative Reference Bureau ‘
Under current law, a tenant may terminate his or her tenancy and remove from

the premises if the tenant or a child of the tenantfaces an imminent threat of serious

physical harm“from another person if the tenant remains on the premlses‘/The

tenant must provide notice to the landlord and a certified _gopy of:”1) an injunction

order protecting the tenant or the childMrom the person; 2) a condition of release

ordering the person not to contact the tenant;’3) a criminal complalnt alleging that

the person‘/sexually assaulted or stalked the tenant or the child;%r 4) a criminal

complaint filed against the person as a result of an arrest for committing a‘domestic

abuse offense against the tenant¥

This bill requires a landlord to change the locks to the tenant’s premises, or to

give the tenant permission todo so‘,'if the tenant requests it and provides the landlord

with a certified copy of one of the documents that the tenant must provide to

terminate his or her tenancy because the tenant faces alMmminent threat of serlous

physical harm from another person if the tenant remains on the premises” The

landlord must change the locksYor give the tenant permission to do so, within ten”

days after receiving the request and certified copy of the document” The tenant is

responsible for the cost of having the locks changed‘/

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

SecTION 1. 704.16 (title)ocff the statutes is amended to read:
704.16 (title) Termination of tenancy for imminent threat of serious

physical harm; changing locl_ig.‘/

History: 2007 a. 184.

SEcTION 2. 704.16 (4)\)({)f the statutes is created to read:

704.16 (4) CHANGING LOCKS\./(a) Subject to par. (b):,at the request of a residential
tenant who provides the landlord with a certified copy of a document specified in‘/sub.
(1)) 1.to 7 .\,/a landlord shall change the locks to the tenant’s premises.\/

(b) Alandlord shall have the locks changed\,/or may give the tenant permission
to change the locks, within 10‘(’1ays after receiving a request and certified copy under
par. (a).\/The tenant shall be responsible for the cost of changing the locks.Y

SecTiON 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to requests to change locks that are received on the
effective date of this subsection.

(END)
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Do you want to change the amount of time that the landlord has to change the locks? “Jy\g

I have requlred that the tenant prov1de the landlord with a certified copy of a document
under §7704.16 (1) (b). You could require something different, such as that the tenant /
hat he or she faces an imm 9ent threat of serious physical harmfrom another
person if the locks are not changed, or nothing more than a request.

A copy of this draft has gone to Anne Sappenfield.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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March 4, 2009

Do you want to change the amount of time that the landlord has to change the locks?

I haverequired that the tenant provide the landlord with a certified copy of a document
under s. 704.16 (1) (b). You could require something different, such as that the tenant
merely believes that he or she faces an imminent threat of serious physical harm from
another person if the locks are not changed, or nothing more than a request.

A copy of this draft has gone to Anne Sappenfield.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-2682

E-mail: pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Kahler, Pam

From: Murray, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 4:26 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Cc: "Tony Gibart'

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-2183/P1 Topic: Require landlord to change locks for victims of

domestic abuse

Attachments: Locks drafting memo.doc
Hi Pam,
Thanks so much for getting this drafted for Rep. Parisi. | shared the draft with the policy person over at the Wi
Coalition Against Domestic Violence and they had some feedback that we were hoping you would be able to
incorporate into the draft. | have attached a memo from WCADV to this email. If you have any questions about
WCADV's comments, please feel free to contact their lobbyist, Tony Gibart, who | have copied to this email. Tony
wrote the attached memo regarding the draft.
Thanks again for your help.
Mike

Mike Murray
Office of Representative Joe Parisi

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 10:03 AM

To: Rep.Parisi

Subject: Draft review: LRB 09-2183/P1 Topic: Require landlord to change locks for victims of domestic abuse

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 09-2183/P1 and drafter's note.

03/31/2009



From: Tony Gibart, WCADV
To: Rep. Parisi and Mike Murray
Re: LRB-2183/P1

Thank you for drafting LRB-2183. WCADY recommends three changes.

1. Under the current drafting, the relationship between the termination of tenancy
provisions and the lock changing provision is potentially confusing. For example,
the title of sec. 704.16 makes it appear that the termination and locks provisions
are part and parcel of one another when they are not and in many situations would
not be used in combination. If possible, the structure or language of the draft
should make clear that the tenant need not give notice to terminate her tenancy
before requesting the locks be changed.

2. The time period for the landlord to change the locks or to give the tenant
permission to do so should be shortened. This bill will provide more effective
protection if the victim does not have to wait over a week for the locks to be
changed. WCADYV recommends a period of 48 hours. Many emergency
situations (floods, broken furnaces, etc.) require landlords to respond promptly.
Landlords should be capable of granting a victim permission to change locks in a
short amount of time.

3. The bill should contain an exception to the lock changing provision for situations
in which the defendant or respondent resides in same unit as the victim. The
landlord should not be required to change the locks when the defendant or
respondent is also a legal tenant of the unit, unless:

a. the victim provides a copy of an injunction which directs the respondent to
avoid the victim’s residence; or

b. acopy of a condition of release under ch. 969 ordering the defendant not
to contact the victim.

Thank you again and please contact me with questions or concerns.

307 South Paterson Street, Suite 1
Madison, Wisconsin 53703-3041

608-255-0539 Fax/TTY: 608-255-3560
www.wcadv.org
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1 AN ACT to ariend 704.16 (title); and fo create 704.16 (4) of the statutes; relating

2 to: requiring landlords to change locks.

K

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a tenant may terminate his or her tenancy and remove from
the premises if the tenant or a child of the tenant faces an imminent threat of serious
physical harm from another person if the tenant remains on the premises.‘, The
tenant must provide notice to the landlord and a certified copy of: 1) an injunction “':‘; q%.;
order protecting the tenant or the child from the person; 2) a condition of release
ordering the person not to contact the tenant; 3) a criminal complaint alleging that E
the person sexually assaulted or stalked the tenant or the child; or 4) a criminal
complaint filed against the person as a result of an arrest for committing a domestic j

N~

T

abuse offense against the tenant. b 2% >
% This bill reguires a landlord tg'change the locks"to tﬁ;@nant’s premises, or to
giv

oS e S

@gfenant ermission to do so,fif the tenant requests it and provides the landlord
with a certified copy of one of the documents that the tenant must provide under
current law to terminate his or her tenancy because the tenant faces an imminent
threat of serious physical harm from another person if the tenant remains on the <
L premises. The landlord must change the locks, or give the tenant permission to do
\3' so, within)fen days after receiving the request and certified copy of the document.
The tenant is responsible for the cost of having the locks changed.

“n

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1
SECTION 1. 704.16 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
704.16 (title) Termination of tenancy for imminent threat of serious
physical harm; changing locks.
SECTION 2. 704.16 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

4
704.16 (4) CHANGING LOCKS. (a) Subject to paf (b), at therequest of aresidential
tenant who provides the landlord with a certified copy of a document specified in sub.
(1) (b) 1. to 7., a landlord shall change the locks to the tenant’s premises.

(b) Alandlord shall have the locks changed, or may give the tenant permission

@mqm@pwmr—a

I .. :
to change the locks, within % after receiving a request and certified copy under
&

10 par. (a). The tenant shall be responsible for the cost of changing the locks.

11 SEcTION 3. Initial applicability.

12 (1) This act first applies to requests to change locks that are received on the
13 effective date of this subsection.

14 (END)

J
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INSERT A

The bill provides an exception from the requirement to change the locks\./If the
person who is the subject of the document%hat the tenant provides a certified copy
of to the landlord is also a tenant of the premises for which the locks are to be
changed’,/ the landlord is not required to change the locks unless the document is{1)
an injunction directing that other tenant to avoid the residence of the tenant
requesting that the locks be changed; or 2)a condition of release ordering that other
tenant not to contact the tenant requesting that the locks be changed."

(END OF INSERT A)

INSERT 2-10

(c)\/If the person who is the subject of the document provided to the landlord
under par. (a)‘/is also a tenant of the specific premises for which the locks are
requested to be changed, the landlord is not required to change the locks under this
subsectioﬁ/ unless the document provided by the tenant requesting that the locks be
changed is any of the following:

1. A document specified in sub.\{l) (b) 1\.,/27,,0r 3%hat directs the tenant who
is the subject of the document to avoid the residence of the tenant requesting that
the locks be changed.\/

2. A document specified in sub. (1) (b) 4.\/1:hat orders the tenant who is the
subject of the document not to contact the tenant requesting that the locks be

changedY

(END OF INSERT 2-10)



Kahler, Pam

From: Murray, Mike

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 11:03 AM

To: Kahler, Pam

Cc: Peterson, lisa

Subject: Please Transfer LRB 2183/P2 to Rep. Dexter's office
Hi Pam,

Rep. Dexter is going to take over on LRB 2183/P2, the lock changing bill for victims of domestic viclence. Rep. Parisi just
wanted me to make sure that her office had full control over the bill draft from this point on.

1 have copied llsa Peterson from Rep. Dexter’s office to this email.
If you need anything else, please let me know. Thanks,
Mike

Mike Murray
Office of Representative Joe Parisi
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AN ACT to amend 704.16 (title); and o create 704.16 (4) of the statutes; relating

to: requiring landlords to change locks.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a tenant may terminate his or her tenancy and remove from
the premises if the tenant or a child of the tenant faces an imminent threat of serious
physical harm from another person if the tenant remains on the premises. The
tenant must provide notice to the landlord and a certified copy of: 1) an injunction
order protecting the tenant or the child from the person; 2) a condition of release
ordering the person not to contact the tenant; 3) a criminal complaint alleging that
the person sexually assaulted or stalked the tenant or the child; or 4) a criminal
complaint filed against the person as a result of an arrest for committing a domestic
abuse offense against the tenant.

Thisbill requires a landlord to change the locks to a tenant’s premises, or to give
a tenant permission to do so, regardless of whether the tenant is terminating his or
her tenancy, if the tenant requests it and provides the landlord with a certified copy
of one of the documents that the tenant must provide under current law to terminate
his or her tenancy because the tenant faces an imminent threat of serious physical
harm from another person if the tenant remains on the premises. The landlord must
change the locks, or give the tenant permission to do so, within 48 hours after
receiving the request and certified copy of the document. The tenant is responsible
for the cost of having the locks changed.

The bill provides an exception from the requirement to change the locks. If the
person who is the subject of the document that the tenant provides a certified copy
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of to the landlord is also a tenant of the premises for which the locks are to be
changed, the landlord is not required to change the locks unless the document is: 1)
an injunction directing that other tenant to avoid the residence of the tenant
requesting that the locks be changed; or 2) a condition of release ordering that other
tenant not to contact the tenant requesting that the locks be changed.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 704.16 (title;)(()f thé statutes is amended to read:

704.16 (title) Termination of tenancy for imminent threat of serious
physical harm; changing locks.

SECTION 2. 704.16 (45)f)f the statutes is created to read:

704.16 (4) CHANGING LOCKS. (a) Subject to pars. (b) and (c), regardless of
whether sub. (1) applies, at the request of a residential tenant who provides the
landlord with a certified copy of a document specified in sub. (1) (b) 1. to 7., a landlord
shall change the locks to the tenant’s premises.

(b) Alandlord shall have the locks changed, or may give the tenant permission
to change the locks, within 48 hours after receiving a request and certified copy under
par. (a). The tenant shall be responsible for the cost of changing the locks.

(c) If the person who is the subject of the document provided to the landlord
under par. (a) is also a tenant of the specific premises for which the locks are
requested to be changed, the landlord is not required to change the locks under this
subsection unless the document provided by the tenant requesting that the locks be
changed is any of the following:

1. A document specified in sub. (1) (b) 1., 2., or 3. that directs the tenant who
is the subject of the document to avoid the residence of the tenant requesting that

the locks be changed.
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SECTION 2

2. A document specified in sub. (1) (b) 4. that orders the tenant who is the
subject of the document not to contact the tenant requesting that the locks be
changed.

SECTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to requests to change locks that are received on the
effective date of this subsection.

(END)



